

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:35 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Tracking the appropriations on certain bills

Unless I am missing something I am 'good' with Brian's response below

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 1:18 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) ; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: Tracking the appropriations on certain bills

Yes probably. Can get that from BC.

On Nov 30, 2015, at 1:09 PM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

Will his next question be how much was spent on Detroit?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2015, at 1:06 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

All-

See Brian's suggested response in bold below. I think this works fine but wanted your collective ok...

Please advise.

-- On the \$780K spent on the EMs, was that just for FY 2013 or did that carry forward into other fiscal years?

In Fiscal Year 2013 \$696,583 was spent on Emergency Managers. We had additional carryover funds and on going funding to cover emergency manager costs for Fiscal Year 2014 and 2015.

-- Of the \$2.9M spent to "cover the costs of financial consultants, legal services, operations management and other professional services," was that specifically on Detroit or did other municipalities/local governments get a cut?

The \$2,900,000 in consultant, legal and operational costs were across all municipalities and school districts that fell under P.A 436.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Date: November 30, 2015 at 11:55:05 AM EST
To: "Carpenter, Brian (TREASURY)"
<CarpenterB@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)"
<SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Tracking the appropriations on certain bills

Brian...

See below which you should've received as a fwd a few minutes ago.

Was any of the \$780 spent in fy'14? I assume there was some carryover...

And on question 2, it wasn't just Detroit correct?

Thanks...TS

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jacob Kanclerz <jacob@mirsnews.com>
Date: November 30, 2015 at 11:38:37 AM EST
To: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)"
<SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)"
<WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov>, "Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)" <PleyteB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Tracking the appropriations on certain bills

Quick couple follow-ups on this info as I look to finish this up today:

-- On the \$780K spent on the EMs, was that just for FY 2013 or did that carry forward into other fiscal years?

-- Of the \$2.9M spent to "cover the costs of financial consultants, legal services, operations management and other professional services," was that specifically on Detroit or did other municipalities/local governments get a cut?

On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 2:28 PM, Jacob Kanclerz <jacob@mirsnews.com> wrote:

Tom! Good to hear from you again. Sorry to hear about Terry. I'll follow up with you guys a bit more